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Sarah Fletcher

From: Eric R. Gainey <egainey@sremc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Sarah Fletcher
Cc: Carolinas_IA
Subject: RE: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake
Attachments: Approved Application Letter_BarettoRichard.docx

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution when responding, clicking, and/or downloading attachments.  
Hi Sarah: 
 
Attached is the approved application letter for this member.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Eric R. Gainey 
Energy Services Advisor 

 
            Achieving Excellence, Empowering Members 
Office: 910-892-8071 ext. 2222  
Cell: 919-820-4953 
Fax: 910-230-2955 
P.O Box 931 
17494 US 421 S. 
Dunn, NC 28335 
egainey@sremc.com 
www.sremc.com  
 
 
 

From: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@theprocompanies.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:18 AM 
To: Eric R. Gainey <egainey@sremc.com> 
Cc: Carolinas_IA <Carolinas_IA@theprocompanies.com> 
Subject: RE: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake 
 

*****THE EMAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE*****  

 

Good Morning, 
 
The $100 application fee has been paid. Confirmation #: 017065 
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Thank you so much, 
 

Sarah Fletcher 
Utility Coordinator  
(m) 850.467.8299 
goadtsolar.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Eric R. Gainey <egainey@sremc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:17 PM 
To: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@theprocompanies.com> 
Subject: RE: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution when responding, clicking, and/or downloading attachments.  
910-892-8071 
 
When you make the call, tell the member service rep that you would like to make a solar application payment. Give 
them the members name and account number. Also, tell them you spoke with me so they will know to send me a copy 
of the receipt/payment confirmation. Once this is done, I will send you an approved application letter. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:15 PM 
To: Eric R. Gainey <egainey@sremc.com> 
Subject: RE: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake 
 

*****THE EMAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE*****  

 

Good Afternoon, 
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Thank you for handling this for us. Could you provide me with the number to pay by phone, please? Thank you 
 
Thank you so much, 
 

Sarah Fletcher 
Utility Coordinator  
(m) 850.467.8299 
goadtsolar.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Eric R. Gainey <egainey@sremc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:01 PM 
To: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@theprocompanies.com> 
Subject: RE: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution when responding, clicking, and/or downloading attachments.  
Good Afternoon Sara: 
 
I will be taking care of this. How will the $100 application fee be paid for the member? You can either send us a check or 
pay it over the phone with a credit card.  
 
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
 
 
 

From: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:14 PM 
To: AdviseGuys <AdviseGuys@sremc.com> 
Cc: sarahfletcher@theprocompanies.com 
Subject: FW: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake 
 
Good afternoon Sara, 
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Please make sure to send all solar inquires to AdviseGuys@sremc.com  
 
I have forwarded this one.  
 
Sincerely, 
Robert (Robby)Turner Talton III, CEA 
Energy Services Advisor 

 
P.O. Box 931 
Dunn NC 28335 
910-230-2993 x2152 Office 
919-820-2904 Cell 
910-433-0956 Fax 
800-338-5530 Toll Free 
Email: rtalton@sremc.com 
Website: www.sremc.com 
 

From: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@theprocompanies.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:32 AM 
To: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com> 
Cc: Carolinas_IA <Carolinas_IA@theprocompanies.com> 
Subject: SREMC - Pre Approval - Richard Barreto - 89 Caldwell St Spring Lake 
 

*****THE EMAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE*****  

 

Good Morning, 
 
Please see attached the documents for pre-approval for the customer listed below and let me know if anything else is 
needed. 
 
Richard Barreto 
SREMC Acct: 270205 
 
Thank you so much, 
 

Sarah Fletcher 
Utility Coordinator  
(m) 850.467.8299 
goadtsolar.com 
 
 

 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message 
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have 
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are 
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notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited.  
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


